ey % Government eProcurement System Government of India
" eProcurement Tender Details
SVStE m Date : 11-Jul-2025 05:01 PM
& Print
Basic Details
Organisation Chain Indian Institute of Technology Ropar
Tender Reference
Number IITRPR/ENM/Q/25/57
Tender ID 2025_IITRP_868575_1 Withdrawal Allowed Yes
Tender Type Open Tender Form of contract Percentage
Tender Category Works No. of Covers 2
General Technical N ItemWise Technical Evaluation N
Evaluation Allowed 0 Allowed 0
Payment Mode Offline Is Multi Currency Allowed For No
BOQ
Is Multi Currency I
Allowed For Fee No Allow Two Stage Bidding No
Payment Instruments Cover Details, No. Of Covers - 2
Offline|s.No  [Instrument Type Cover No |Cover Document Type Description
1 R-T-G-S Synthetic
2 NEFT Enamel
Painting work
. for Sports
1 Fee/PreQual/Technical |.pdf Ground Gate
and Poles in
main campus
at IIT Ropar
Synthetic
Enamel
Painting work
) for Sports
2 Finance Xls Ground Gate
and Poles in
main campus
at IIT Ropar
Tender Fee Details, [Total Fee in X * - 0.00] EMD Fee Details
Tender Fee in ¥ 0.00 EMD Amount in ¥ 1,854 EMD Exemption No
Fee Payable To Nil Fee Payable At |Ni| Allowed
Tender Fee No EMD Fee Type fixed EMD Percentage NA
Exemption Allowed EMD Payable To Payable To |[EMD Payable At Payable
IIT Ropar At
Revenue Ropar
Account
Work /Item(s)
Title Synthetic Enamel Painting work for Sports Ground Gate and Poles in main campus at IIT Ropar
Work Description Synthetic Enamel Painting work for Sports Ground Gate and Poles in main campus at IIT Ropar
Pre Qualification Details |Please refer Tender documents.
Independent External NA
Monitor/Remarks
Tender Value in X 92,724 Product Category Civil Works Sub category NA
Contract Type Tender Bid Validity(Days) 90 Period Of Work(Days) NA
Location IIT Ropar Pincode 140001 Pre Bid Meeting Place NA
Pre Bid Meeting Address |[NA Pre Bid Meeting Date NA Bid Opening Place IIT Ropar
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Should Allow NDA
Tender

No

Allow Preferential
Bidder

No

Critical Dates

Publish Date

11-Jul-2025 05:00 PM

Bid Opening Date

21-Jul-2025 11:05 AM

Document Download / Sale Start
Date

11-Jul-2025 05:00 PM

Document Download / Sale End Date

18-Jul-2025 06:00 PM

Clarification Start Date

NA

Clarification End Date

NA

Bid Submission Start Date

11-Jul-2025 05:00 PM

Bid Submission End Date

18-Jul-2025 06:00 PM

Tender Documents

NIT "
Document S.No |Document Name Description I()igc;;;ent Size
1 Tendernotice_1.pdf Synthetic [Enamgl Painting work for Sports Ground Gate 699.83
and Poles in main campus at IIT Ropar
Work Item i
Documents S.No |Document Type Document Name Description I()i:cltlan;ent Size
Synthetic Enamel Painting work
for Sports Ground Gate and
1 BOQ BOQ 913042l Poles in main campus at IIT 242.00
Ropar
Synthetic Enamel Painting work
2 Tender Documents sport.pdf for Spp s Ground Gate and 684.28
Poles in main campus at IIT
Ropar

Tender Inviting Authority

Name Registrar

Address

Registrar IIT Ropar Punjab




R Mt 9= Aus
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY ROPAR
¥UTR, USTE-140001 / , Rupnagar, Punjab-140001
G¥HIY/Tele:+91-1881-235104, email: enm.office@iitrpr.ac.in

File No. ITRPR/ENM/Q/25/57 Dated: 11.07.2025

YR TNt TR ATS, TS AU & T URER & W A & e R 9id & fog Ridfes 379a de ot ufsar # 31
Indian Institute of Technology Ropar is in the process of Synthetic Enamel Painting work for Sports
Ground Gate & Poles in main campus at II'T Ropar.

T BT H Synthetic Enamel Painting work for
Name of work Sports Ground Gate & Poles in main
campus at IIT Ropar

SITHI <l Rs. 92,724/-
Estimated Cost

YT STHT b & TefU o HT IR Rs. 1854/-
Earnest Money Deposit to be submitted

SHY-AIR U 30 Days

Time allowed

?ﬁ?{ SXdTaSl Harg R ICIEEY Wmﬁ http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app | Sld"lﬂ\lﬁ Eﬁ q&d %l
MRIRAe H d :léjfae[a'lﬁ @Fﬁamaﬁﬁéw http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app P
T T e Ty shrgeutesg emocue oo @
TS diet & MRy WR faw e =i & aread ¥ 9 &t warg €t |

Tender Documents may be downloaded from Central Public Procurement Portal
http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app.AspiringBidders who have not enrolled / registered in
e-procurement  shouldenroll / register before participating through the website
http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app. The portal enrolment is free of cost. Bidders are advised to
go through instructions provided at ‘Instructions for online Bid Submission’.

fAfIgrral deurse R Rfder XA &1 ITINT HR I6hd § (TR Wge & WS & forg, s
fAfdeT WS fawer 3R <3Msemsd <Ry Y| I ale, i Mgl Jus Mfdgrst o w3 &
fo e W foad $¥) Iugad Ffaar &1 999 X 3R I It Ui sl 9 ) iR
aﬁmﬁ"f U http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app YT fAfder Txes SrTd Uy H ﬁn M HTAHH B
STTHR AT STHI P

Tenderers can access tender documents on the website (For searching in the NIC site, kindly go
to Tender Search option and type ‘IIT’. Thereafter, Click on “GO” button to view all IIT Ropar
tenders). Select the appropriate tender and fill them with all relevant information and submit the
completed tender document online on the website http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/appasper the
schedule given in the next page.

aﬁmﬁﬁwﬁﬁml Tt BT @RyEH @@ et R foxdig 3= &
3- e OIcd H SHT 31 1R |

No manual bids will be accepted. All quotation (both Technical and Financial should be
submitted in the E-procurement portal).

(W'\‘lﬁﬁ / Registrar)
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SCHEDULE

Name of Organization

Indian Institute of Technology Ropar

Quotation Type

(Open/Limited/EOI/Auction/Single/Global)

Open

Quotation Category (Services/Goods/works) Works

Type/Form of Contract Works
(Work/Supply//Service/Buy/Empanelment)
Product Category (Civil Works/Electrical Civil Works

Works/Fleet Management/ Computer
Systems/Lab Equipment)

Date of Issue/Publishing

11/07/2025 (17:00 Hrs)

Document Download/Sale Start Date

11/07/2025 (17:00 Hrs)

Document Download/Sale End Date

18/07/2025 (18:00 Hrs)

Last Date and Time for Uploading of Bids

18/07/2025 (18:00 Hrs)

Date and Time of Opening of Technical Bids

21/07/2025 (11:05 Hrs)

Tender Fee/EMD

Rs. 1854/- (For EMD)

(To be paid through RTGS/NEFT. IIT Ropar
Revenue Account Bank details are as under:

Name of the Bank A/C | : IIT Ropar Revenue
Account

SBI A/C No. : 37360100716

Name of the Bank : State Bank of India

IFSC Code : SBINO013181

MICR Code : 140002008

(This is mandatory that UTR Number is
provided in the on- line quotation/bid. (Kindly
refer to the UTR Column of the Declaration

Sheet at Annexure-11)

No. of Covers (1/2/3/4)

2

Bid Validity days (180/120/90/60/30)

90 days (From last date of opening of tender)

Address for Communication

Estate & Maintenance Section, 2nd Floor, East
Wing, M. Visvesvaraya Building, Indian Institute
of Technology Ropar, Rupnagar — 140001

Contact No.

01881-235102,5104

Email Address

enm.office@iitrpr.ac.in,

Registrar


mailto:purchase@iitrpr.ac.in

Eﬁ?ﬁ % / Instructions for Online Bid Submission:

g foumm & & & ouR, U8 ffdal cwaw ddl UdwfAe umur uidd

SIRUA:URL:http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app) U Wﬁlﬁ ﬁ?—qT T %I Seferdref & A
BEIT&R JHIUTA 1 JUdIT] Hd gU YUl Ui IR geiaeiies U 9 3T siferd o
e B o s
BSEEGH g TR ATARYG D dl
SiferT TR B 3R SO St eSS He |

As per the directives of Department of Expenditure, this tender document has been published on the
Central Public Procurement Portal (URL:http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app). The bidders are
required to submit soft copies of their bids electronically on the CPP Portal, using valid Digital
Signature Certificates. The instructions given below are meant to assist the bidders in registering on
the CPP Portal, prepare their bids in accordance with the requirements and submitting their bids
online on the CPP Portal.

31f¥ep TR i Uidd R 3r-ers Siferal 1 o & forw Suanf 8 g 3|

More information useful for submitting online bids on the CPP Portal may be obtained at:

http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app

USiehRUl / REGISTRATION
1) Eﬁﬁ*la?ﬂaﬁ ﬁ “qHichd & o ggi faae & e R fodd o dgd dfediap

A

UIRRAC L4Icic'1 (Y3RUQ: :http://eprocure. gov.in/eprocure/app) & _s: MRIREC W R
BT TP & | T Uied IR ATHIS [+:[eb ¢ |

Bidders are required to enroll on the e-Procurement module of the Central Public
Procurement Portal (URL:http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app) by clicking on the link
“Click here to Enroll”. Enrolment on the CPP Portal is free of charge.

2) AT UfghdT & HRT & U H, Sieiicrdral P 30 W@rd & o e Sifgada SugRTaHdl
19 AT 1T 3R Th URIaS UG BT i |

As part of the enrolment process, the bidders will be required to choose a unique username
and assign a password for their accounts.

3) S[ciardmell B TaATg &l S § fo UsipR0T Uiehdl o HIT & Y H SUHT 98 SHE Ul
3R HieTsd R B3| T IUGNT AU uider Y foblt Wi e o ferg foban
I

Bidders are advised to register their valid email address and mobile numbers as part of the
registration process. These would be used for any communication from the CPP Portal.

4) AHiHA |, Aiiaransii ﬁ It Sf$ar gRT gr=gar urd fodd! gamoE oo gRI

Gﬂﬁmﬂq&mﬁrwq fSoiled gXdTeR Y0 U= &rr T H&fT IHT G &b 1Y
%dl&‘l? HI) DI SHTAI D] it /AT /e e /5-HqaT

Upon enrolment, the bidders will be required to register their valid Digital Signature
Certificate (Class II or Class III Certificates with signing key usage) issued by any
Certifying Authority recognized by CCA India (e.g. Sify / TCS / nCode / eMudhra etc.),

with their profile.
5) ngHw@w%ﬁqwéﬁ?ﬁmgﬂ gRT US “lopcl |-1|€|£5”Q ﬁ%%@é@%@mﬁ

gSUaNT 81 gl g |
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6)

Only one valid DSC should be registered by a bidder. Please note that the bidders are
responsible to ensure that they do not lend their DSCs to others which may lead to misuse.

SiGrar iR U goR _3fiss! / UTgds 3R /3E1h & UNIdS Pl gol IR
R ANT-3 o HIeOH ¥ Wige IR Al 37 Sl g |

Bidder then logs in to the site through the secured log-in by entering their userID /
password and the password of the DSC / eToken.

fAfder x9Sl & folt W1 / SEARCHING FOR TENDER DOCUMENTS/

1)

2)

3)

glel Fb | g1 AUGS T3 BT M, R,
'E?IW%I FdEra @ o o Wil BT U fdbed o B Mﬁaﬁ%ﬁ

SIS IPd § oI TS BT M, S8y B ”IH, I, Tid gied

mwm&mm JABIaS 3|

There are various search options built in the CPP Portal, to facilitate bidders to search
active tenders by several parameters. These parameters could include Tender ID,
organization name, location, date, value, etc. There is also an option of advanced search for
tenders, wherein the bidders may combine a number of search parameters such as

organization name, form of contract, location, date, other keywords etc. to search for a
tender published on the CPP Portal.

Eﬁ?ﬂm&ﬁﬁwaﬂﬁiﬁmﬁiﬁ%mﬁﬁﬁe@d% IYDT d A A /
Wswﬂmswamd%lﬁﬁwfﬁ » Thicg? H o 918 oI bal!

&1 39 gl Wiée @] Siefiqrd HW / 309 & weEd § giud fear o
gahd g, afe; fAfaer gwamw ﬁoms {r@

Once the bidders have selected the tenders they are interested in, they may download the
required documents / tender schedules. These tenders can be moved to the respective ‘My
Tenders’ folder. This would enable the CPP Portal to intimate the bidders through SMS /
e-mail in case there is any corrigendum issued to the tender document.

dmldldlﬁwwﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁg&@?ﬂﬁﬁﬁa&ﬁﬁw:ﬁfww 3R
RS T Bhls WPIHRUN / TETIdT Ut BT a8d |

The bidder should make a note of the unique Tender ID assigned to each tender, in case
they want to obtain any clarification / help from the Helpdesk.

gididt dide # [Afffa fafte @e foeey @, dllwaﬁ?ﬂméﬁﬁﬁmﬁw

Sl &1 dURE / PREPARATION OF BIDS

1)

2)

aﬁ?ﬂmﬁ&rq-—ﬁahﬁmw B3 W Ugd fAfdaT gxaras W Ueh1iRid favdt off g &1
& o TG

Bidder should take into account any corrigendum published on the tender document before
submitting their bids.

ST BT §, TSN ﬁa«xﬂ 'u@op T %-w-l Sﬁvﬁmﬁwﬁﬁ% o5
URd e BT SIS & | 378 S BIS i fad ﬁh?ﬁﬁ SRATHR TR IHdT 5 |




3)

4)

Please go through the tender advertisement and the tender document carefully to
understand the documents required to be submitted as part of the bid. Please note the
number of covers in which the bid documents have to be submitted, the number of
documents - including the names and content of each of the document that need to be
submitted. Any deviations from these may lead to rejection of the bid.

Siefigrar, sifm 4, fAfdar / 3G B 9qIT TR UK HA & ol dicl
GEIIIS] 4R F] dIRY &nﬂaﬁwméuﬁﬁgﬂz@w@/mm@w
WUl T g1 APhd g | Siell geardell dI 100 SUTSTS & Y FHIA 3R Aha [ddhed b
o ST Wbl 5|

Bidder, in advance, should get ready the bid documents to be submitted as indicated in the
tender document / schedule and generally, they can be in PDF / XLS / RAR / DWF formats.
Bid documents may be scanned with 100 dpi with black and white option.

M S&IIasll & U 8l YT &l UAS P P [T TaRTs JHT 3R T ¥ §94. &
Sl U Sl o YR b FU § STHI B &[T 1A &, T HID XIS 3udiig
HT U@ (O 09 H18 1}, aiitfes RUIS, oaT tiefes UHTOTS 311 Sieigransil
&1 UaH foar a1 31 T SXATaSll B 3fueis IR & fou dictiedl S oy Suasy
“BRT T & UM HR Ahd ¢ | SIel STHT Hd 95T I GXATdSl g IR W9 &3 §
ST fHU O Fhd 8, 3R I8 IR-IR YIS B Dl AT Hdl Tl § ST Sieht o
UfehaT & foTT STaRaes JHY H HHT M|
To avoid the time and effort required in uploading the same set of standard documents which
are required to be submitted as a part of every bid, a provision of uploading such standard
documents (e.g. PAN card copy, annual reports, auditor certificates etc.) has been provided
to the bidders. Bidders can use “My Space” area available to them to upload such
documents. These documents may be directly submitted from the “My Space” area while
submitting a bid, and need not be uploaded again and again. This will lead to a reduction in
the time required for bid submission process.

Sl S BT / SUBMISSION OF BIDS

1)

2)

3)

Sicliard ! diell TXfd o OIU 3wt kg ¥ W1ge IR Al 34 1 d1fe dlfe 98 I8g UR
3UAIS DR Fob 3] fhr el TR HR & 0 I g | 3= Gel ob HRUT fobt
& fore sieftarar forHaR g
Bidder should log into the site well in advance for bid submission so that he/she upload the
bid in time i.e. on or before the bid submission time. Bidder will be responsible for any
delay due to other issues.

m%mm;%w UH-UH PIb AaID doll &Il ol

The bidder has to digitally sign the bid document and upload the required bid documents
one by one as indicated in the tender document.

Siciiardr o1_Hfaer geb/ DI YIAH b T 3 A8 & U T YTa f[dbey
Wmaﬁ?w%@c_m;‘r GOl b1 I e T, Sudst/ [Afdar 3o &1 7w 1
STl €, @Eﬂmaﬁﬁé@;vwaﬁvgﬁ&m-&m&m%ﬂw$mmﬁ&m
A8 TR YT B P I Bl 6|

Bidder has to select the payment option as “on-line” to pay the tender fee / EMD as
applicable and enter details of the instrument. Whenever, an EMD / Tender fee is sought,
bidders need to pay the tender fee and EMD separately on-line through RTGS.



4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Uh AT BoQUIRY ol T sicflarerail gRT 4R & faw [fder qxardst ugr fear
gl @ﬁm&haﬁwwwwmm@uﬁ? 30 3ATaLgP TSy H U+ faxita siet

S B! @MfeY 3R mls&mulbuWﬁ%laﬁ?ﬂWﬁ&ﬁaﬁB WA DI
SISTAIS, B, 3 Wi 3R 0 AT faxha IS0 3R 3= faaryy (ﬁ%@ﬁ?ﬂ?ﬂ
&1 M) & I Wvﬂmw@aﬁﬁmﬁﬁwmm%ﬁélﬂm
G me%qlwaﬁ U;{TEPI\SIHUT dlﬂldldlﬁ%ﬁﬂ%ﬂ@"'ﬂaﬁ?
3@ SURNIES! \114-II cbi"ll EJ']TH fomm U(>I$Q'1 -1+ ®|QQ1| Zl'% BoQWIg Co| dlﬂldldl gIRI
T o 7T €, <t sielt i @S] R fT S|

A standard BoQ format has been provided with the tender document to be filled by all the
bidders. Bidders are requested to note that they should necessarily submit their financial
bids in the format provided and no other format is acceptable. Bidders are required to
download the BoQ file, open it and complete the white colored (unprotected) cells with their
respective financial quotes and other details (such as name of the bidder). No other cells
should be changed. Once the details have been completed, the bidder should save it and

submit it online, without changing the filename. If the BoQ file is found to be modified by
the bidder, the bid will be rejected.

ch W qqg (S qmmldl&ﬁ & STES W) Q‘cﬁfﬁ gIaT §) Sicigrarstt grT aiferdl &t
1%1% @l Haftfd B & [0 A TAY & ¥U H AMET S|
qmldldl&ﬁ REINE] &rriﬁl Sciterarstt &1 aielt TRdd B3 & SR 39 0T HI UTeH

The server time (which is displayed on the bidders’ dashboard) will be considered as the
standard time for referencing the deadlines for submission of the bids by the bidders,
opening of bids etc. The bidders should follow this time during bid submission.

Sicitardredl gRT Y&Id I+ e Uibsls UhRA dab-ih! b1 IUANT HIbh
BT ST O S ) M SR & S| 79 e e 3
HfRTdl gRT dieil @il % qIg d% gl ¢l off Jabal g | Bt UG )
RieE WI%@?WWWWWWW%IWM
BT ST HIGYT Uf<hH fhar S 5|

All the documents being submitted by the bidders would be encrypted using PKI
encryption techniques to ensure the secrecy of the data. The data entered cannot be viewed
by unauthorized persons until the time of bid opening. The confidentiality of the bids is
maintained using the secured Socket Layer 128 bit encryption technology. Data storage
encryption of sensitive fields is done.

3udrs feu Mg fAfder s Haa sified Sidiern grT FAfder Wiem & are &
Wﬁwﬂ%

The uploaded tender documents become readable only after the tender opening by the
authorized bid openers.

Siferdl & qhd 3R AT TR OF 1 8 W, Uice T4l Urifiep farul & 9y alell 9
@ﬁwmﬁﬁaﬁ&rﬁvm%mmﬁwww ST R T SR TS St
AR UHRid B

Upon the successful and timely submission of bids, the portal will give a successful bid
submission message & a bid summary will be displayed with the bid no. and the date &
time of submission of the bid with all other relevant details.

U7 YT UF o1 U NSIU® Bigd A Gt Uil gearasil & Wb+ fpu mu
%ﬁw?ﬁ@s%

Kindly add scanned PDF of all relevant documents in a single PDF file of compliance sheet.



Sicilerarsii bl Y8™dl / ASSISTANCE TO BIDDERS

1) fAfder gt @ Tdfdg @is ot uy aﬁ?gﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁaﬁraﬁwﬁaﬁﬁm&w
TTRHRUT 1 FAfdar & forw sryar fAfder # aftfa e dud safad I deifdd faan
ST iR Tl
Any queries relating to the tender document and the terms and conditions contained therein
should be addressed to the Tender Inviting Authority for a tender or the relevant contact
person indicated in the tender.

2) TS Siel Ugd B &wwﬁwmﬁwﬁaqﬁﬁmﬁwﬁa
Big W U 24x7ddG Udd geuee R FERA a1 o1 o 81 s & forw
TUdh TJAT 1800 233 73158 |

Any queries relating to the process of online bid submission or queries relating to CPP
Portal in general may be directed to the 24x7 CPP Portal Helpdesk. The contact number for
the helpdesk is 1800 233 7315.

Siciierarsi & fow I9= ﬁé’QT/ General Instructions to the Bidders

1) ﬁﬁ_c("l'q tnéahttp //;ﬁorf)ﬁc%el_ﬁzov 1n/epr0%re/appa'7 Tégf? &WE;EITW@?TT?H GGG

The tenders will be received online through portal http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app .In
the Technical Bids, the bidders are required to upload all the documents in .pdf format.

2) U & A H WK Ble/z-cldhd & ST H AR Al [1/111fSRed g1eR THIog

% qﬁﬂw & ﬁ‘lﬁ qd % 3R https://eprocure, gov. in/eprocure/app% HIEH
ff HAT & Ihd )%l fefored g%dlar UHIugS IR

ﬁultdﬁﬁnaobdl% 8 ¥ THHR! “Seast & IR & earfis &
ded a—d HISC https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/appUR SUAR] %
Possession of a Valid Class II/III Digital Signature Certificate (DSC) in the form of smart
card/e-token in the company's name is a prerequisite for registration and participating in the
bid submission activities through https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app. Digital Signature
Certificates can be obtained from the authorized certifying agencies, details of which are

available in the web site https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app under the link “Information
about DSC”.

3) ﬁﬁmﬁ https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app. W‘sﬁ TR &
%3@ Eﬁ?ﬁ) & SHI Hd GHY (AidaIaR
%@ﬁzﬁﬁﬁm

Tenderer are advised to follow the instructions provided in the ‘Instructions to the Tenderer
the e-submission of the bids online through the Central Public Procurement Portal for e
Procurement at https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app.
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NOTICE INVITING QUOTATION

No. IITRPR/ENM/Q/25/57

The Joint Registrar, IIT Ropar for and on behalf of the Director, IIT Ropar invites Percentage rate
quotation in the attached format from the bonafide agencies and eligible registered contractors of
CPWD/ PWD B&R/ MES/ PUDA/Railway/BSNL, other registered contractors Central/State
Government, Autonomous Departments and organizations of appropriate class for the following work
at IIT Ropar.

S. No. Name of Work Estimated Time
Cost (in Period
Rs.)

Synthetic Enamel Painting work for Sports Ground
1 Gate & Poles in main campus at IIT Ropar 92,724/- 30 Days

1. ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA:-
Contractor who fulfill the following requirements shall be eligible to apply:-
a) Should have satisfactory completed the works as mentioned below during the last seven years

ending the last day of submission of application.

3 (three) Similar Works* each of value not less than 40% of the estimated cost put to

quotation.
OR

2(two) Similar Works* each of value not less than 60% of the estimated cost put to quotation.
OR

1(one) Similar Works* of value not less than 80% of the estimated cost put to quotation.
*Similar Works means “Civil Work”

b) Enlistment contractors of appropriate class in Central & State Government and
State/ Autonomous Organization.
c) Joint Ventures are not accepted.

2. Documents to be submitted with the Quotation:
a) Enlistment order of the contractor/ Registration of firm.

b) Required experience/ completion certificate of work.
c) GST Registration.
d) PAN registration with Income Tax Department.
e) EMD amounting to Rs. 1320/- in form of NEFT/RTGS in favour of “IIT Ropar Revenue
Account” payable at Ropar/Rupnagar.
f) Price quoted in the Prescribed Format
3. The quotations received through Email shall not be entertained.

4.  Prices should be quoted in the prescribed Format . No advance payment will be made to the
agency.

5. Conditional quotations shall be rejected.

6. Duration of work shall be 25 days from the issue of work order.

7. The quotation shall be valid for 90 days.

8. The rate quoted shall be inclusive of all taxes including Goods and Services Taxes (GST).



10.
I1.
12.
13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Nothing extra will be paid to the agency by the Institute.
The contractor is requested to visit the site and understand the scope before bidding.

The work can be terminated at any time without giving any reason and notice.

Debarred agency/ or individual shall not participate in the Quotation process.

Agency may inspect the site of execution of work before submission of quotation to understand
the scope of work in all respects.

The quantities of items in the schedule are tentative which may increase or decrease depending
upon site conditions.

Earnest Money Deposit in form of NEFT/RTGS in favour of “IIT Ropar Revenue Account”
Payable at Ropar/Rupnagar, Punjab of Rupees One Thousand Three Hundred Twenty Only (Rs.
1320/-) must be submitted. The EMD of a successful bidder will be converted into security
deposit for work and shall be returned after three months of satisfactory completion of work and
rectification of work, if any.
Security deposit @ 5% of the value of work done shall be deducted and released after satisfactory
completion of defect liability period of one month from the date of completion of work.

In case of delay in completion of the contract, Liquidated Damages:Compensation for delay of
work With maximum rate @ 1% (one percent) per week of delay to be computed on per day
basis based on quantum of damage suffered due to stated delay on the part of Contractor

The Director, IIT Ropar reserves the right to cancel any or all quotations without assigning any

reason.

Arbitration: In the unfortunate situation if any and all disputes, disagreements and controversies
arising in any manner, which cannot be settled by mutual agreement between the two parties, shall
be resolved through arbitration. The number of arbitrators shall be ONE, shall be appointed by the
Director, IIT Ropar. The decision of sole arbitrator shall be final and binding to both parties. All
provisions of Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 (with amendments) shall apply and the legal
place of arbitration shall be Rupnagar, Punjab. The language of arbitration proceedings shall be
English. The Court which has jurisdiction in the matter is District Court, Rupnagar, Punjab.

Joint Registrar (E&M)
IIT Ropar

Note: Price bid should be uploaded in given BOQ XXXX.xls format online and not in the

technical bid failing which your bid shall stand rejected.



[ print i Helo | Bercentage BoQ

Tender Inviting Authority: Indian Institute of Technology Ropar
Name of Work: Synthetic Enamel Painting work for Sports Ground Gate & Poles in main campus at IIT Ropar

Contract No: IITRPR/ENM/Q/25/57

Name of the
Bidder/
Bidding Firm
| Company :

PRICE SCHEDULE
(This BOQ template must not be modified/replaced by the bidder and the same should be uploaded after filling the relevent columns, else the bidder is liable to be rejected for this tender. Bidders are allowed to
enter the Bidder Name and Values only)

NUMBER # |TEXT # NUMBER # TEXT # NUMBER NUMBER # TEXT #
Sl Item Description Quantity Units Estimated TOTAL AMOUNT |TOTAL AMOUNT
No. Rate inclusive| including Taxes |In Words
of GST and Rs. P
other taxes
Rs. P

1.01 Civil Works

1.02 Removing dry or oil bound distemper, water proofing cement paint and the like by 212.500{sgm 25.15 5344.38|INR Five Thousand Three Hundred & Forty Four

scrapping sand papering and preparing the surface smooth including necessary and Paise Thirty Eight Only

repairs to scratches etc. completed

1.03 Painting with synthetic enamel paint of approved brand and manufacture of required
colour to give an even shade : (including primer Coat, with Direction of Engineer- in-
charge)
1.04 One or more coats on old work 850.000|sgm 102.80 87380.00|INR Eighty Seven Thousand Three Hundred &
Eighty Only
Total in Figures 92724.38|INR Nine Two Thousand Seven Hundred & Twenty
Four
Quoted Rate in Figures . 0.00|INR Zero Only

Select

Quoted Rate in Words INR Zero Only




